City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

218 South Fourth Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-454-009

HISTORIC NAME: Franck D. Lawrence House

COMMON NAME: N/A

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1870s

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: moved 1905-1911, 1927

ARCHITECT: N/A

BUILDER: N/A
WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH
ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Three-Bay, Italianate

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan, Square

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Brick

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Full Facade

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Historic

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung (1/1)

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Side Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: N/A

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:
N/A

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The Franck D. Lawrence House, dating from the 1850s-1870s, was
relocated to this site sometime between 1905 and 1912. The
property originally belonged to Franck's father, Jordan Lawrence,
whose house stood at the northwest corner of Fourth and Franklin
Streets. Franck D. Lawrence was a prominent figure in Geneva's
business community. He operated a Lumber and coal business north
of the depot. In 1900, he acquired the Geneva Lumber Co. Despite
selling the yard property in 1907, Lawrence continued the business.

A fire destroyed the yard in October 1908, but Lawrence rebuilt and
later formed a partnership with his son, Glenn, in 1915. Renovations
in 1927 under new ownership, transitioning from C. E. Turner to
Seymour Ballard. That same year, the property gained notoriety
when an Elgin Hospital escapee passed away on the premises.
Interestingly, a house just south of Campbell Row (as of 2018) was
identified as the "Nurses' Home" in a "Colonial Hospital Training
School" article. However, this should not be confused with the

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

218 South Fourth Street
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218 South Fourth Street
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Franck D. Lawrence House, dating from the 1850s-1870s, was relocated to this site sometime between 1905 and 1912. The property originally belonged to Franck's father, Jordan Lawrence, whose house stood at the northwest corner of Fourth and Franklin Streets. Franck D. Lawrence was a prominent figure in Geneva's business community. He operated a Lumber and coal business north of the depot. In 1900, he acquired the Geneva Lumber Co. Despite selling the yard property in 1907, Lawrence continued the business. 

A fire destroyed the yard in October 1908, but Lawrence rebuilt and later formed a partnership with his son, Glenn, in 1915. Renovations in 1927 under new ownership, transitioning from C. E. Turner to Seymour Ballard. That same year, the property gained notoriety when an Elgin Hospital escapee passed away on the premises. Interestingly, a house just south of Campbell Row (as of 2018) was identified as the "Nurses' Home" in a "Colonial Hospital Training School" article. However, this should not be confused with the Nurses' home north of Colonial Hospital.

The house's original location was 415 Franklin Street. When Frank and Jennie Lawrence (of Lawrence Lumber Co.) decided to build at that address, they relocated the old house to 218 S. Fourth Street, the Agnes Spoor House. This relocation is documented in the "Moved Houses Paper" at the Geneva History Museum.
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